Present simple :am /is/are
Example :
      My name is Anna,I‘m 22 years old.I’m American,I’m from Chicago,and I’m a student.My father is a doctor ,and my mother is a journalist. My favorite color is blue,and my favorite sports are tennis and swimmings.I’m interested in art.i’m not interested in politics.

                  Affirmative Form                                                  Nigative Form
	I
	am
	I’m

	He
She
It
	is
	he’s
she’s
it’s

	We
You
they
	are
	we’re
you’re
they’re


                                                    Short form
	I
	Am not
	I’m not

	He
She
it
	
Is not
	He ‘s not/He isn’t
She’snot/she isn’t
It’s not/it isn’t

	We
You
They
	
Are not
	We’re not/we aren’t
You’re not/you aren’t
They ‘re not/they aren’t









	Short form
Examples :
1-I’m tired,but i’m not hungry.
2-I’m 32 years old.My sister is 29.
3-Alexs is scared of dogs.
4-Jane is Australian.She isn’t American.
5-These flowers are nice,and they aren’t expenssive.
6-It’s 10 :00.You’re late again.
7-I’m cold.Can i close the window ?
8-James isn’t a teacher.He’s a student.
9-Anna and I are good friends
10-Paris is a beautiful city.
11-Our house is near downtown.
12-Tom isn’t here .He is at work
13-Your keys are on the table
-We say : it’s hot/cold /warm /sunny/ dark
It’s sunny today,but it isn’t warm
-We say :That is=That’s       There is =there’s     Here is=here’s
1-Thank you .that’s very nice of you.
2-Look there’s Chris
3-«Here is your key » thank you.
